



## Marc Lowery

WRT, FSRT

Partner

### Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (913) 375-7794

Email: marc.lowery@yagroup.com

### Locations

Kansas City, MO

Tulsa, OK

Oklahoma City, OK

Columbia, MO

Springfield, MO

Wichita, KS

## Biography

MARC LOWERY joined YA Group in 2019 and brings extensive building knowledge in the building restoration and construction-defect industries. Upon completion of his Construction Management degree from Colorado State University, Marc began his career in 2003 managing multiple large projects for a leading Northern California restoration contractor and has built his career around the roles of project manager, estimator, consultant, marketing/sales professional, and owner. His collaborative approach to complex problems within large scale mitigation and reconstruction projects provides for detailed damage assessments, accurate cost estimates, and scope resolution. Marc excels in contractor invoice reviews, repair protocols, and scope negotiations.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Restaurant | Structural/Collapse | \$1.2M
- Multi-Family | Dispute Resol/Appraisal/Legal | \$300K
- Mixed Use Housing | Tornado | \$2M
- Mixed Use Housing | Hail | \$1M
- Multi-Family Mixed Use Housing | Tornado | \$3.5M
- Residential | Enviro - Hazmat | \$225K
- Multi-Family | Enviro - Water | \$30M
- Multi-Family | Fire/Smoke | \$2M
- Casino-Race Track | Hurricane | \$80M
- Retail | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- School District | Hail | \$3M
- College Dormitory | Enviro - Water | \$1.5M
- Motorsports Park | Hail | \$1.1M
- School | Fire/Smoke | \$4.2M

## Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Partner | YA Group
- 2021 - 2023 | Senior Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2019 - 2021 | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2016 - 2019 | Partner | Renew Restoration Inc.
- 2015 - 2016 | Owner | Rebuilt LLC
- 2012 - 2015 | Senior Estimator | Haren Laughlin Restoration
- 2009 - 2012 | Senior Estimator | BluSky Restoration

## Education

- Kansas State University - Bachelor of Science - Biology/Pre-Med - Manhattan - Kansas
- Colorado State University - Bachelor of Science - Construction Management

